From: Peevey, Michael R.

Sent: 3/14/2012 10:34:26 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: For the California Ratepayers: Washington Free Beacon

Pretty funny, sad, BS article on the company and related parties. What a smear. Displays no
knowledge of the economics of PPAs, efc.

From: O'Connor, Barbara [mailto:baoc@saclink.csus.edu]

Sent: Wed 3/14/2012 6:49 AM

To: Sunne McPeak; Peevey, Michael R.

Subject: FW: For the California Ratepayers: Washington Free Beacon

Fyi Pretty tough article. See you both soon

Dr. Barbara O'Connor

Emeritus Professor of Communications

Director, Institute for the Study of Politics and Media

California State University

Elected Member AARP National Board 2010-216

Director and Officer, The California Emerging Technology Fund
Boc@csus.edu

916 485-3143

From: "KENNETHGROBINSON@cs.com” <KENNETHGROBINSON®@cs.com>
Date: Wed, 14 Mar 2012 08:14:13 -0400

To: Barbara O'Connor <boc@csus.edu>

Subject: For the California Ratepayers: Washington Free Beacon

Pacific Gas &Cronyism

Politically connected utility plays corporate bully, makes bank on green energy

BY: Andrew Stiles - March 14, 2012 5:00 am

President Obama’s aggressive green energy agenda has produced its fair share of winners. But few
companies have more successfully cashed in on the flood of federal support for green energy than
Pacific Gas &Electric.

Briefing Doc: Requlators Cozy Up to Utilities in Calif.
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